OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
DISTRICT | Hobbs

iRy NEW MEXICO EneRGY, MINERALS
a—=% & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT (505 3a5-s161

Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

March 3, 1998

EP Operating Limited Partnership
6 Desta Dr., Ste 5250
Midland, TX 79705-5510

RE: LAMBIRTH #8, UNIT L, S30-T5S-R33E

Gentlemen:

The above referenced well has recently been inspected by an Oil Conservation Division
representative in an attempt to release the location.

However, until this can be done the following items must be completed:

Remove tank battery from location.

Remove all conduit, flowlines, and anchors from location.
Remove fence, still intact in ground.

Please level location to top ground contour.

BN

When the above has been completed, sign this letter and return it to our office at the address listed
above, or call Chris Williams at 505-393-6161.

Sincerely,
CHRIS WILLIAMS

District I Supervisor

/sad

Operator/Agent Date
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